From: DEQ Online Subscriptions

To: APODACA Sarah; GOLDSTEIN Meyer; ALSDORF William H; PINA Zaida; MCCONNAHA Colin
Subject: Courtesy Copy: DEQ Rulemaking - EQC adopts residential demolition asbestos survey rules
Date: Thursday, April 21, 2016 16:54:58

This is a courtesy copy of an email bulletin sent by Meyer Goldstein.
This bulletin was sent to the following groups of people:

Subscribers of SB 705 Asbestos Survey Rulemaking (435 recipients)

On April 20, 2016, the Environmental Quality Commission adopted amended rules concerning a requirement
that an accredited inspector inspect a residential property for asbestos before the property owner or operator
demolishes the property.

Summary

EQC adopted rule amendments requiring an owner or operator to have an accredited inspector perform an
asbestos survey before demolishing a residential building. The rules will implement Senate Bill 705 and
make permanent a temporary rulemaking that the Environmental Quality Commission approved Dec. 9,
2015.

In addition, the rules contain exceptions to the survey requirement for residential buildings constructed after
Jan. 1, 2004, and for demolitions where the owner or operator treats the entire building as friable asbestos
containing material. The rules also allow DEQ to consider, on a case-by-case basis, a written request for a
waiver from the survey requirement. Finally, the rules require the owner or operator to submit the asbestos
survey report to DEQ, upon DEQ’s request.

Additional Information

You can view documents concerning this rulemaking at the links below. The EQC staff report for these rules
contains three versions of the adopted rules; one with changes marked by colored text, one in the final
version without any markup and one that shows changes from the prior permanent rules. You can view the

EQC staff report at this link: Asbestos Program Updates Staff Report. To see additional information about
the rulemaking, you can view the rulemaking web page at: SB 705 Asbestos Survey Rulemaking.

If you want to receive future email notices about DEQ rulemaking, you must sign up at: DEQ Govdelivery.
You can also obtain more information about this rulemaking by contacting:
Kieran O’Donnell

503-229-5012
Odonnell.Kieran@deq.state.or.us
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